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Ottawa, February 13, 1932.

r.
Docker Duncan 0. Scott,Deputy Superintendent General of Indian Affaire, 
Ottawa, Ont. ^

Dear Doctor Scott:

Re: Treaty Party from Edmonton 
to Indians this summer.

Some time ago'I wrote to the Minister reouesting information on the following 
points.

1st, When the above Treaty Party wasli<ely to leave Edmonton.
S»

be gone 2nd, How long it was likely to 

3rd, What remuneration is .paid3rd, What remuneration is p£ by tneGovernment to the Doctor going with tne party.
I have not neard from tag Minister 

and would oe glad to get the information as soon as passible,

N.

Yours truly,
^ <- ^^ c « P ^ * '' ;

A. U. G. Bury, M. P.
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